
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Asante Health Care Providers 

FROM: Sherry Sorenson, MLS (ASCPCM) 

 Laboratory Outreach Services Manager 

 

DATE:    January 2, 2018 

 

SUBJECT: Thyroglobulin Antibody (TGAB) and Thyroperoxidase Antibody (TPO) Testing 

Asante Rogue Regional Medical Center Laboratory is pleased to offer Thyroglobulin Antibody and 

Thyroperoxidase Antibody testing performed in-house.  These test will be performed daily at our ARRMC 

laboratory. 

The specimen requirement is a yellow top serum tube (SST), or a red top tube.  Test methodology and reference 

ranges will remain the same.  To view these requirements, please refer to our electronic test catalog: 

http://asantelab.testcatalog.org 

 

New test codes are: 

 Thyroglobulin Antibody 

o EPIC Order:        TGAB   LAB1232370 

  Thyroperoxidase Antibody 

o EPIC Order:   TPO  LAB1232371 

 Thyroglobulin and Thyroperoxidase Antibodies (Panel) 

o EPIC Order: TAB  LAB1235435 

 

 

For additional information, please contact Jamey Licata, Chemistry Technical Specialist, at (541)789-4175, or 

Sherry Sorenson , ARRMC Laboratory Outreach Services Manager, 541-789-5310. 

 

http://asantelab.testcatalog.org/

